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This clarification is intended to all interested tenderers, consolidating the queries 

Of all bidders for information of all.  

 

We would like to have certain changes / modification some clauses of General Terms & 

Conditions? 

 

 The General Terms & Conditions (GTCC) of the contract is binding documents and are non- 

negotiable, and it will be integral part of Contract. Except modifications in place of jurisdiction, 

no other changes are possible. Participation in tender will construed as the acceptance of our 

GTCC. 

 

Who will bear the SMS gateway cost? 

 The Cost of the SMS gateway will be borne by the Discom post the handover of the Portal. The 

consultant will be responsible for the cost of SMS gateway till the handover of the Portal post 

the development phase. 

 

  Is the developer/consultant expected to factor in the cost of engaging the audit agency 

while submitting the financial proposal to GIZ? Or will it be in DISCOM/SNAs scope? 

 The cost of security audit is to be borne by the Discom. The consultant must apprise the Discom 

at inception phase about the security audit process and associated costs. 

 

We request inputs on which software and technology is currently used in developing 

the existing unified portal in the State. 

 

The Discom is currently using a web-based application processing tool. The technical details 

of the existing system aren’t known as of now. 

 

As the TOR requires process flows to be developed for interconnection and subsidy 

procedures, we request clarity on whether a new application needs to be developed or 

the existing application needs to be enhanced. 

 

The consultant shall assess the existing mechanism and suggest modifications in order to 

streamline the processes and reduce the processing times. 

 

We request clarity on the number of multimedia videos required and expected duration 

of the videos. 

The number of multimedia videos and duration of the videos will be decided by the Discom 

either at the inception phase or later during the development process. 
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In this clause requirement of 10 workshops is specified whereas Task 3b under Capacity 

Building Workshops specifies 5 workshops. We request clarifications on whether 

quotation shall be submitted considering requirement to conduct 5 

workshops/trainings or 10 workshops/trainings 

The Consultant shall conduct 5 workshops only.  

 

We seek relaxation as below: 

Education/training (2.6.1): 1 expert with university qualification (degree) in any 

discipline or equivalent field. 

General professional experience (2.6.3): 1 expert with at least 4 years of experience in 

the Renewable Energy sector. 

The criteria can’t be relaxed. 

 

As per understanding this is an entirely separate module from portal development. Will 

this be covered in the existing budget or will it be charged separately? 

GIZ has developed similar platform for other State portals and the same knowledge can be 

provided from the other portals for the development of this portal. 

 

Given the present scenario will there be any physical workshop conducted?   

The same can be reviewed at the time of implementation. The consultant needs to keep the 

scope for physical workshops. 

 

Will the same number of webinars be considered given the pandemic situation? 

The Consultant shall conduct 5 workshops. 

 

What does APEDA stands for?   

It’s a typographical error please ignore. Read West Bengal Discoms instead of APEDA. 

 


